Kenai Peninsula Borough

Applicant for Appointment Assembly District 3 - Nikiski



Heidi K. Covey

Education:

Portland Community College (PCC)-2 years

Elected Experience:Alaska LNG Community

Advisory Council (CAC)current KPB Road Service Area At-Large Seat-current Nikiski Senior Service Area-2017-2020

Other Professional Experience:

Small Business Owner-Veggies & Stuff Assistant Manager- Nikiski 7-11 Dept. Manager Kenai Carrs grocery store

Community Service:

Alaska Division of Elections Precinct Chair Nikiski 2016-2021 KPYF-chaplain 12 yrs Kenai Little League head coach- Tball, kid pitch, etc

Statement (reproduced exactly as submitted):

I have lived as a Nikiski resident since 1985 and served the Nikiski community as an elected board member to the Nikiski Senior Service area from 2017-2020, as well as being appointed to the AK LNG Project Advisory Committee. More recently I have been appointed to the KPB Road Service Area At-Large seat. These years of service have allowed me to work on annual Borough budgets and develop an understanding of capital projects, and the priority of maintaining taxpayers' assets.

It has been my honor to have a seat on the AK LNG CAC (Community Advisory Council), and to serve as the Alaska Division of Elections Nikiski Precinct Chair from 2016-2021 under both the Walker administration and the Dunleavy administration.

Representing Nikiski as an Assembly member is a bi-partisan role and as the representative I look forward to engaging in dialog with my Nikiski neighbors to improve essential services and to promote economic growth and opportunity within our community.

As a small business owner/producer, I have a heart for food security and a passion for local farmers markets. My husband serves on the Nikiski Fire service area board and works in management in the local oil industry.

Email: hcoveynikiski@yahoo.com

Phone No.: (907) 776-8648 | 398-8640

Declaration of Candidacy for Appointment to Assembly Kenai Peninsula Borough Office of the Borough Clerk

144 N. Binkley Street Soldotna, AK 99669-7599 Phone: (907) 714-2160 Fax: (907) 714-2388

This form must be completed in its entirety or candidacy will not be validated. Correction must be initialed. Completed **ORIGINAL** declaration form must be received by the Clerk's Office no later than **Tuesday**, **January 10**, **2023 at 4:30 p.m.**

GENERAL INFORMATION		
Heidi K. Covey Candidate's Printed Name	am a qualified voter and declare myself to be a resident	
and applicant for nomination to the office of:	Assembly District 3 – Nikiski	
CANDI	DATE INFORMATION	
Physical Residence Address: 49690 Two Junes Ave K	čenai, Alaska 99611	
Resident of Kenai Peninsula Borough: 38 years _	months	
Mailing Address: 49690 Two Junes Ave Kenai, Alaska	99611	
Daytime Phone Number: 907-776-8648	Email: hcoveynikiski@yahoo.com	
Provide at least ONE Identifier: Voter #	SS # (last 4 digits) Date of Birth	
,		
CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION: I certify that the information the specific residency and citizenship requirements of this the oath of office, if appointed.	in this Application for Appointment is true and complete and that I meet is office. I further certify that I shall meet the age requirements upon taking Candidate's Signature	
Fo	or Office Use Caracters	
Date Received: 1-10-23	By:	
Verified: - D/P: 08-010	Letter Sent:	

Candidate Information for Publication Kenai Peninsula Borough Office of the Borough Clerk

144 N. Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7599 Phone: (907) 714-2160 Fax: (907) 714-2388

Borough Clerk's Office Kenai Peninsula Borough

RECEIVED

This form, photo and candidate statement must be received by the Clerk's Office no later than **Tuesday**, **January 10**, **2023 at 4:30 PM**

[NOTE: Candidate information will be published on the Borough's website ONLY.]

CANDIDATE PROFILE		
Name: Heidi K Covey		:
Office Sought: Assembly Seat District 3-I	Vikiski	1
Email: hcoveynikiski@yahoo.com	Phone No.: 776-8648 398-8640	
Education: Portland Community College (PCC)-2 years		
ELECTED EXPERIENCE Elected and/or appointed positions held and dates of service – List no more than 3		
1. Alaska LNG Community Advisory	Council (CAC)-current	
2. KPB Road Service Area At-Large	Seat-current	
3. Nikiski Senior Service Area-2017-2	2020	: :
OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE List no more than 3		
1. Small Business Owner- Veggies &	Stuff	
2. Assistant Manager- Nikiski 7-11		
3. Dept. Manager Kenai Carrs grocer	ry store	
—	NITY SERVICE more than 3	
1. Alaska Division of Elections Precir	nct Chair Nikiski 2016-2021	
2.KPYF-chaplain 12yrs		
3. Kenai Little League head coach- Tball, kid pitch, etc		
CANDIDATE STATEMENT (200 words or less): submit a statement of your choice regard running for office, etc. This statement will be	ding your position on the issues, why	

Note: You may submit a photograph suitable for reproduction. This photograph will be accepted for publication <u>only</u> if it meets the following standards:

- 1. Taken within the last five years; and
- 2. Composition limited to the head, neck and shoulders of candidate.